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MEMORANDUM
TO: All NIC Member Fraternities /(
FROM: Herbert Reeves, Dean of Student Services

REF: New Member Operations

DATE: October 1, 2019

Effective immediately, all new member operations within all NIC
fraternities shall cease and be placed on hold until further notice. Due to the
hazing and risk management issues that Troy University has experienced, all
new member activities shall cease pending a meeting and policy review with all
members of each organization.

These meetings will include information about the new member process
and a review of policies regarding hazing within the fraternity system. The
schedule for the meetings is cited below. All meetings will be held in Hawkins
Hall 167.

Following these meetings, a decision will be made as to when the
University will approve the continuation of the new member process. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Wednesday, October 2, 2019 Thursday, October 3. 2019

6:00 pm.  Delta Chi 6:00 p.m. Alpha Tan Omega
6:45 p.m.  FarmHouse 6:45 p.m. Tau Kappa Epsilon
7:30 pm.  PiKappa Phi 7:30 p.m. Delta Kappa Epsilon
8:15p.m. Lambda Chi Alpha 8:15 p.m. Sigma Chi

Note: Attendance is not optional. Attendees will be required to sign in.

cc:  Chapter Advisors




